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|
My, Erin L.
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From: Kit Galgano [KitG@jofirm.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, June 30, 2009 8:47 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

I am requesting an address change for:

Victoria Ventures, LLC
Stephen C. King, Manager
Doc #: L09000052828
EIN: 27-0288240

Mailing Address: 3575 SW 30th Way
Unit 123
Gainesville, FL 32608

Principal Address: 3575 SW 30th Way
Unit 123
Gainesville, FL 32608

Please let me know if you need any further information. Thank you.

Kit E. Galgano
Administrative Assistant fo
Peter Rivellini and Rebecca L. Heist

Johnson, Pope, Bokor, Ruppel & Burns, LLP
911 Chestnut Street

Clearwater, FL 33756
Ph: (727) 461-1818
Fax: (727) 441-8617
kitg@jpfirm.com

The information contained in this transmission may be attorney/client privileged and therefore confidential. This information
is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
receive this transmission in error or if you are not the individual or entity named above, the receipt of this transmission is not
intended to and does not waive any privilege, attorney/client or otherwise. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us by telephone, collect, and return the original message to us at the above address via U.S. Postal Service. You
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will be reimbursed for any postage or any other expense associated with the return of this document. Thank you.
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